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Rosemarig,

If you nzed the following letter for showing to
neonle you ae *Alkings to -- buut have it re-tyned for
that nurnose... I'~ hopelass

?

1o0ve ’ W

1°./23/86
Rte.3, Box 444
scondido . Calif.

lis Rosemarie TFarish
0L¢ Trappers Todge
10340 Keswict Street

Sun Valley, Calif. ©1357

Dear Rosemarie,

ve
‘n regards to re-locatirs the ruseun of Dad's work ( Cali ornia
Netoricel ILemnmerk o. 93C ),

As we talk¥ed about recently, here is what I can think of
o

The irfea of locating i+ at Calico is first choice by for.
It hes great appeal on evervy count..

A secure place of exhibit beyond our short 1ife snan.

A settirg created by mind set and ideas of close sinilisrity--
right down to the countr: humor and time frames involved.
Walter Knott would have welcomes and aporoved, L&m sure .

A vlace of 1life ans living where a great rany UDOb«e of
sympctnlc bent would actively enjoy John Fhns work .

By wvev on iNducrent “o the ﬂanagemen% T San Berr¥dino
Coun*ty Park syste— . we have the Fact that tk collection has
status as auvuthentic follk a_t, an<d such status viil asurely
increase a2ag time flows on .

I would recommend that whatever effort necessary be
mnede Ffor I'r. Rosen of SPACES to confer with these gentleven --
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vhatever their first thoushts misht be ; especially if they be in

doubt on this. I would trust thi& no final anser be made from
them wikhout talking to My Rosen. He has the vison of this
matter ,anc tre over-all view of 01ld Travper an” Calico, thot
must be very waluvable ..

You and Touise, Teorreine, en” I would surely

cn wha®v»y neads to be “ore ‘n ~oving and re-locatinq “his exhibit.
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Thits quite poscibly involve a building or shelter
at Calico .

_ We want to avoid putting raterial in storage, T
hufan'y possibles We rust accept *hat some thiness can'® be used..

We want to ofTer constructive heln , and the ascurance
of NO interferance or trouble +to +he people who must take
over and care for the materiasl .

I now that vou, Rose, tHini of some distay cn the
verciaries wproblems of loading and transporting the art wor.s;
‘arge pleces especially . I am mure that you will be nut
+ eagse on this matter . The large statues , you will recall,
re re-inforces with iron rods more.than anysne wou'd believe..
™ we have any photos of the work in process ?)}

)
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The one statue ¢” John Ehn himself was done Ty an
artist that worked with !'r. Knott , and especlally belonss
at Calico .

Cur recent trin to Caleio *he weekend of *he aniversary
celebration. and the hi-jinks there, were surely in tune witl
Dad's view of how it was and should pe . I rene~ber a sinili
cusing in Death Valley some years ago when Dec anc Nom €re wit
us. Dad wore his red buckskin outfit end carries the old
~uzzle lcacder, and paraded to great effect . No on2 coulfd
doubt that re would want his worlk in Calico '

The Par: gen®lemen shoulcd be toldof(anc shevm) the furs
ceerskin clothing in storage .

As the opportunity arises, nlease exprass by sratitude

to I'r. Vesserli ,amé the other rentlemen, for the interest shom
in coming out o lo~k at Tacds' work . T 'mow they vill be o7

rreat heln, whatever happens .
T +hink Calitco is first and best by Tar, and that we
ust He amrthins poscible to maike this work .

Tove,



